Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 4:59 PM

To: '‘Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina'

Cc: '‘KianMeng.Chan@aig.com’; 'TongShing.Loo@aig.com’; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: YOUR REF: TP / 3638194274SG / TRANSCAB SHB 7806R ON 21.03.2016 / AIG SJW
3633P

YOUR REF: TP / 3638194274SG

OUR REF:CC3/AIG16006362/Khb3

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the subject of this e-mail. We have inspected TP vehicle on 04.04.2016

This is a clear scenario of BOLA 28,chain collision case. Ol has been cleared and no issue since 08.04.2016.However,
third-party claimant did not take any further action after inspection.

The claim file has been inactive for over a year now.

In view of no further development from TP side, we will temporarily close file and will submit our WP report to your
good-office.

In future, if TP will pursue their claim, we will notify you for our further handling.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



